

From: Ken Littell

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 17, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0467-EX-ST-2017

---

Message:

The emissions designator is 1K00A3N.

The name and telephone number of who will terminate system if interference occurs would be me as I will be running the RF Immunity test on that one day that I need it for and it will be sweeping through the frequencies at a 1 second dwell time. Name is Ken Littell and phone number for the day of testing is 440-635-7112.

As for the coordination with the MAG, FAA, and AFTRCC. Can't we just have the Grant approved with those frequencies bands notched out and not allowing transmission at those frequencies like I have seen on other Grants approved for this same exact testing?